
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

October 31, 2017 
 
 
 
Mr. Michael D. Tschiltz, Senior Director 
New Plant, SMR & Advanced Reactors 
Nuclear Energy Institute 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC  20004 
 
SUBJECT: THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION RECEIPT OF THE 

NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE’S SUBMISSION, “RESPONSE TO NRC 
PRELIMINARY COMMENTS ON NEI 98-03, GUIDELINES FOR UPDATING 
FINAL SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORTS, DRAFT REVISION 2” DATED 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2017 

 
Dear Mr. Tschiltz: 
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has received your letter dated September 5, 
2017, requesting the staff’s review and feedback on the Nuclear Energy Institute’s (NEI) 
updated revision of “NEI 98-03, Guidelines for Updating Final Safety Analysis Reports, Draft 
Revision 2” (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession 
No. ML17249A097).  
 
The revised draft of NEI 98-03 responds to a select set of preliminary comments provided by NRC 
staff on February 28, 2017 (ADAMS Accession No. ML16222A424).  In your letter, NEI requested a 
public meeting be scheduled to align on resolution of the subset of NRC staff’s comments in order to 
submit a “narrow scope” revision with a request for NRC endorsement as final guidance.  Regarding 
NRC staff’s additional comments outside of the narrow scope, NEI proposed that addressing these 
comments be deferred until a later revision of Regulatory Guide 1.181, “Content of the Updated 
Final Safety Analysis Report in Accordance with 10 CFR 50.71(e),” which currently endorses NEI 
98-03 Revision 1.  
 
The NRC has reviewed the written request and NEI’s proposal for eventual endorsement of a 
“narrow scope” revision of NEI 98-03. Multiple revisions of RG 1.181 would be inefficient and the 
scope of needed revisions are known and have been discussed in a public forum. If NEI requests 
endorsement of a “narrow scope” revision, the NRC will conduct a comprehensive update to 
regulatory guidance that will reflect (1) any new NEI submittal related to a narrow scope 
revision, (2) all unaddressed preliminary comments that were provided to NEI via the 
February 20, 2017 letter, and (3) any emergent issues.  Any endorsement provided via 
regulatory guide, conditional or otherwise, will be reflective of all three elements.  
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The Office of the Chief Financial Officer has not received a fee exemption request associated with 
your letter.  In order for NRC staff to review the revised document and schedule a public 
meeting, NEI has the following options:  (1) pay for NRC’s effort to disposition the document, (2) 
submit a fee exemption request to the Chief Financial Officer, (3) re-submit the information 
under an established NRC process, or (4) if none of the alternatives are desirable, the NRC will 
treat the submittal as informational only.  Given that NEI plans to address only a subset of NRC 
staff’s comments, staff review of the November 5, 2017 submission would be considered a 
lower priority activity. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Barbara Hayes at (301) 415-7442 or via e-mail 
Barbara.Hayes@nrc.gov. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 
 
      Francis M. Akstulewicz, Director 
      Division of New Reactor Licensing 
      Office of New Reactors 
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Email 
4pareez@gmail.com 
Alan.Levin@areva.com   (Alan Levin) 
alsterdis@tva.gov   (Andrea Sterdis) 
awc@nei.org   (Anne W. Cottingham) 
awyche@bechtel.com   (Altheia Wyche) 
bellesrj@ornl.gov   (Randall Belles) 
bendoj@asme.org   (John Bendo) 
Betsy Langille   (ealangille@tva.gov) 
bevans@enercon.com   (Bob Evans) 
bevardbb@ornl.gov   (Bruce Bevard) 
Bojan.Petrovic@gatech.edu   (Bojan Petrovic) 
brian.turner@oca.iowa.gov   (Brian Turner) 
BSims@Becht.com   (Robert Sims) 
bwwaites@southernco.com   (Brandon Waites) 
carey.fleming@cenglic.com   (Carey Fleming) 
ccmsc@verizon.net   (Mike Callahan) 
cee@nei.org 
charles.bagnal@ge.com   (Charles Bagnal) 
collinlj@westinghouse.com   (Leslie Collins) 
cposlusny@babcock.com   (Chester Poslusny) 
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com   (Edward W. Cummins) 
curtisslaw@gmail.com   (Jim Curtiss) 
cwaltman@roe.com   (C. Waltman) 
david.distel@exeloncorpo.com   (David J. Distel) 
david.hinds@ge.com   (David Hinds) 
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com   (David Lewis) 
david.newland@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca   (David Newland) 
dchapin@mpr.com   (Douglas Chapin) 
DeLaBarreR@state.gov   (R. DeLaBarre) 
dianed@nirs.org   (Dianed) 
dominiquef@nirs.org   (Dominique French) 
don.tormey@iub.iowa.gov 
donald.woodlan@luminant.com   (Donald Woodlan) 
dpstout@tva.gov   (Daniel P.  Stout) 
draleigh@curtisswright.com   (Denna Raleigh) 
ecullington@earthlink.net   (E. Cullington) 
ed.burns@earthlink.net   (Ed Burns) 
eddie.grant@excelservices.com   (Eddie Grant) 
elyman@ucsusa.org   (Ed Lyman) 
erg-xl@cox.net   (Eddie R. Grant) 
esmith@moenviron.org   (Edward Smith) 
ewallace@nuscalepower.com   (Ed Wallace) 
F.Shahrokhi@areva.com   (Farshid Shahrokhi) 
fletcher@exchangemonitor.com 
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garent@tva.gov   (Gordon Arent) 
George_Stramback@Charter.net  (George Stramback) 
ggeaney@mpr.com   (George Geaney) 
GovePA@BV.com   (Patrick Gove) 
gyoung4@entergy.com   (Garry Young) 
hankwon.choi@wgint.com   (Hankwon Choi) 
hickste@earthlink.net   (Thomas Hicks) 
hwilchins@epsilonsystems.com   (Howard Wilchins) 
jack.kasper@parsons.com   (Jack Kasper) 
jahalfinger@babcock.com   (Jeff Halfinger) 
james1.beard@ge.com   (James Beard) 
james2.ross@ge.com   (James Ross) 
jason.parker@pillsburylaw.com   (Jason Parker) 
jennifer.easler@oca.iowa.gov   (Jennifer Easler) 
jerald.head@ge.com  (Jerald Head) 
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com   (Jay M. Gutierrez) 
Jim.Kinsey@inl.gov  (James Kinsey) 
jim.sundermeyer@iub.iowa.gov 
jmr@nei.org   (Jeannie Rinckel) 
JNR@NuScalePower.com   (Jose N. Reyes) 
john.elnitsky@duke-energy.com  (John Elnitsky) 
john.holt@nreca.coop   (John Holt) 
john.oneill@pillsburylaw.com   (John O'Neill) 
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com    (Joseph Hegner) 
jrappe@nuscalepower.com   (Jodi Rappe) 
jwh@nei.org   (Jerry Hiatt) 
jwh1@nreca.coop   (John Holt) 
kahtan1234@yahoo.com 
KAK@nei.org   (Kimberly Keithline) 
kerri.johannsen@iub.iowa.gov 
klingcl@westinghouse.com   (Charles Kling) 
kouhestani@msn.com   (Amir Kouhestani) 
kra@nei.org   (Katie Austgen) 
KSutton@morganlewis.com   (Kathryn M. Sutton) 
kwaugh@impact-net.org   (Kenneth O. Waugh) 
Kwelter@NuScalePower.com   (Kent Welter) 
larry.stevens@iub.iowa.gov 
lchandler@morganlewis.com   (Lawrence J. Chandler) 
libby.jacobs@iub.iowa.gov 
mack.thompson@iub.iowa.gov 
marcel.deVos@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca   (Marcel DeVos) 
marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com 
mark.holbrook@inl.gov   (Mark Holbrook) 
martha.shields@nuclear.energy.gov   (Martha Shields) 
media@nei.org   (Scott Peterson) 
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mgiles@entergy.com   (M. Giles) 
mirskys@saic.com   (Steven Mirsky) 
MSF@nei.org   (Marvin Fertel) 
murawski@newsobserver.com   (John Murawski) 
nirsnet@nirs.org   (Michael Mariotte) 
Nuclaw@mindspring.com   (Robert Temple) 
P.Stefanovic@Holtec.com   (Peter Stefanovic) 
parveen.baig@iub.iowa.gov 
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com   (Patricia L. Campbell) 
paul.gallagher@parsons.com   (Paul Gallagher) 
Paul@beyondnuclear.org   (Paul Gunter) 
pbessette@morganlewis.com   (Paul Bessette) 
pcarlone@mpr.com   (Pete Carlone) 
peter@hastings-group.com   (Peter Hastings) 
phg@nei.org   (Paul Genoa) 
PLorenzini@NuScalePower.com   (Paul Lorenzini) 
poorewpiiI@ornl.gov   (Willis P. Poore III) 
pshastings@tva.gov   (Peter Hastings) 
ramana@Princeton.EDU   (M. V. Ramana) 
rbarrett@astminc.com   (Richard Barrett) 
richard.sweigart@duke-eneergy.com   (Richard Sweigart) 
RJB@NEI.org   (Russell Bell) 
robert.haemer@pillsburylaw.com   (Robert Haemer) 
robert.kitchen@duke-energy.com   (Robert H. Kitchen) 
ronald.polle@oca.iowa.gov 
rritzman@firstenergycorp.com   (R. Ritzman) 
RSnuggerud@NuScalePower.com   (Ross Snuggerud) 
rxm@nei.org   (Rod McCullum) 
sabinski@suddenlink.net   (Steve A. Bennett) 
sfrantz@morganlewis.com   (Stephen P. Frantz) 
shobbs@enercon.com   (Sam Hobbs) 
siciliatom@hotmail.com   (Mark Campagne) 
stephen.markus@pillsburylaw.com   (Stephen Markus) 
steven.hamrick@fpl.com   (Steven Hamrick) 
swender@FirstEnergyCorp.com   (Samuel Wender IV) 
swkline@bechtel.com   (Steve Kline) 
tedquinn@cox.net   (Ted Quinn) 
tgado@roe.com   (Burns & Roe) 
timothy.beville@nuclear.energy.gov   (Timothy Beville) 
tjhester@midamerican.com   (Tom J. Hester) 
tjk@nei.org   (T.J. Kim) 
troche@absconsulting.com   (Thomas Roche) 
trsmith@winston.com   (Tyson Smith) 
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Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov   (Vanessa Quinn) 
vince.gilbert@excelservices.com   (Vince Gilbert) 
vka@nei.org   (Victoria Anderson) 
wayne.marquino@gmail.com   (Wayne Marquino) 
whorin@winston.com   (W. Horin) 
william.mcint.com   (William Mctigue) 
wwbx@hyperionpowergeneration.com   (Willis Bixby) 
x2gabeck@southernco.com   (Gary Becker) 
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